OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

August 7, 1962

Pan Aperican Petroleum Corporation
Box 480
Farmington, Rew Mexico

Attne Mr, L. O. Speer
Ret Annual deliverability tesi,
Davis Gas Unit "F" #1,
I=27=20N=11W
Dear Sirs
Your schedule for deliverability test for the above well Is hereby
approved. You are aleo hereby authorized to use the average shut-in
pressure from the surrounding wells as showh in your letter of July

29, 1962 in calculating your deliverability.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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FORM 470 2.37

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Box 480, Farmington, New Mexico
July 27, 1962

File: N-1263-501.77

Subject: Annual Deliverability Test

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico Uil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos hoad

aztec, Hew Mexico

Dear Sir:
The following well, operated by Pan american Petroleum Corporation,
in the Basin Dakota Field is sheduled for annual deliverability test as

shown:

Davis Gas Unit "F" No. 1 (1-27-29-11)

Condition: &-1-62 - 8-15-62
Flow: 8.15-52 - 8-22-62

This well is the sole supply of fuel gas to Plateau, Inc., Bloomfield,
New Mexico refinery and it will not be practical to shut it in for 7 days.
We propose bo average the available shut in pressures of the following wells
for purposes of making deliverability calculations.

Company Well Location

Aztec 0il & Gas Sategna 2-D M-21~-29-11
Kay Kimble Cook Bloomfield No. 1 N-22-29-11
Kay Kimble Hartman No. 1 P-22-29-11
Atlantic State Gas Unit No. 1 N-36-29-11
Southern Union Mangum 4~-D n-28-29-11

Yours very truly,

PAN AMug TROLEUM CORPCRATICN

L. 0. 3peer, dr.
Area Suverintendent

AUG2 1962

'L CON. cOoM,

DIST. 3 ’
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